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Hr. Jarold Veisberg

Cogq 'O Prosa &
Roule 8

Frederick, lbrylend 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
7

- l" B 2 /
This is in reply to your letters of larch 13, 16, 19, and 20, 1970. These

letters include a total of nine pages.

M e

Engloscd arc copies of a letier of March 6, 1970, and the attachwents
listed in the letter, which we have received from the Sceretl Service. The
otbaclments ore electyvostatic copies of documents relating to the tntopsy
of President Kennedy of which you huve requested copics. The list headed
"Transferred to Mrs. Lincoln, llfationul Archives, April 26, 1965," is the
Goverrment copy of the "memorandum of trensfer” mentioned in the Rerort
of the 1968 Pancl Review of Photographs, X-ray Films, Documents, and Other
Evidence Pertaining to the Fatnl Vounding of President John F. Kennzdy on

November 22, 1963.

-

The published information concerning procedures wunder the "Freedom of Infoi-
mation Act" which we sent you does not preseiibe the use of a forin in
requesting documents under the act. Ve have no form for thie purpose. Any

request vhich clearly identifies the doument requested is sufficient.

The Secret Service index, which we assume you have in mind in your refercnco
I‘Alu-i

Nraft - Apridl 6, 1970

to cards, lists Secret Service Control Nos. 61, 127, 40T (p. 19; "Dave Fyrrie") 5

kkg, 620, T12, and 916 (p. )-86) for David W. Ferrie. The index lists Control

Noz. 620 and 712 for Alvin Beauboucl and Melvin Cofiey and 916 Tor Deeubouef
Y
alonz. There is no eutry for Layton Martens.
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The X-reys and photographs releting to the autopsy of Jresident Kennedy
have been nade avoilable to the doctors vho parformsd ihe cutepsy and

to those who reviewed the materials for the Attorney Genmeral in 1968.

Ve shall apprcciut".e it if you will send us copies of the newspaper

stories of February 24, 1967, or any other date, which cbntained a report
attributed to this agency that there was a tolal of U0 pages relating to
David W. F¥errie in our custody. This .ilnf::)ruuna,{:i.on was not furpished by
anyone connected with this sgency. We did not sce these stories, although

we rend the reporis concerning the matter in come leading newspapers ot

the tinme.

As we inforuwcd you in our letter of March 12, we sent you copics of records
that you requested that we located. The copies included the entire Durkley
name Tile. As ve have often steted, we vwill make records avellable to you
in our research rooms, to the-extent ihat we con, to do the document:ﬁ‘by—

document searching for aodditionul material or inforwation which we cannot

do.

Ve preparcd the photographs of President Kennedy's clothing to shov to

researchers instéad of the clothing itself. We do not provide copies of
these photographs for the same reason that we do not take gpecial photo-
graphs for researchers,to avoid any possible violation of the agreement

with the Kennedy family.

It is not clear vhat you wanted from Commission Document 11M0 if you did
not want any of the pages we sent you. These peges, with pogec 2 ond 3 *

which vere the only peges you spzeified you did not want; compose ihe
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Pege 3

entire document., The uocm..uﬂ releies to lbe investipation of De. Peraba
staterent thot he had eeen a Cuban cextoon which depicted the doath of
President Kemnnedy' about a weck before the assassination. We have crodited
Lo cents to your sccount for the iwo rages in CD 301 and two in CD 1107

vhich you already had.

It does not seem probable thut further enlargcwents of the colllar in Com-
mission Ixhibit 394 and the knot in CR 395 will be any more satisfactory
to you than those we have furnished you, but ve will do this ifr you wish.
Ve suggest that emlargements of the collar and the knot in F2I Exhibit
€o (CD 107), in which the damage done by the bullet is plainly visible,
might be more satisfactory to yoeu. We belicve you have a copy of this

exhibit.

The Tollowing numbercd Commission documants arr'e missing; 61; 102 2xcept
parts o, t, u, w, x, 2, aa, and bb; and 1458 except the sttochuente,
Because the time expended by our stalf on the records of the Viaryen
Commission is slready exltensive, vwe do not feel .that we can underte.l:é the
additional tesk of securing documents that are not in our custody frem

other agencies.

There is no list of the files deserilbed in entry 10 of the luventory of

the records of the Conmission,

Some guestions you ask have been ansvered in previous correspondence.

Encloszd is a copy of the regulations for the publlic use of records in

-

our custody. As you will note on vage 8, it is cur rolicy to furnich
inTormation concerning records when the time regrired to do so is rob
execeslve.  The time rcquired to furnish the remaining informsztion

reguested in these letteys coudined with the tim2 required to Turnish

A

AN

e

b

'
H
-
‘

I

et R
."-f' h ':. ’
o

5
R

o ‘.,,\..\.:- i3y .pv "'ﬁ-\‘-’"‘h ‘_.-

3 "".f'*-t-_‘.m-«ﬁ“ﬂ“‘"“\m w&(!\l i S = e \ 7 e
n{._"g-_,\..gy'vﬁ""\'\-—\q \Ah,_ "Q. M&."‘L"‘-“"\ *v,—m-:-.\“wﬁ ..p.,'-.'-:"{":", L E }“"' “f"" I‘-':‘-’J‘,\.\-{"'m'



Poge b

the information you have requosied in the rast, Lu: vell os the information
You willl probably reanest in the :[‘L-.tl.u'o; ;fi«; exczesive. Ve yogret that we
cacnot continue, in fairness to other r::scm-churs, to correspond with

you on the prescxfrt basis. It appears that your. contimuing intcrest in = g;
natters relating to the assfssination of President Kennedy is so exlen-
sive that your rescarch purpose could be best accomplished by an oxaminn-

tion or reexamination of the basic r1ecords that we will make availoble

e -
to you in the National Archives. ,‘“::(:-
Sy,
. O——
Ve will continue to furnish you copics of records by correspondsnce vhen
we can do so without spending too much time in locating tlie rccords. Ve
Will also notify ycu when specific docwnents You request are withhzld )
from research, with the reason for withholding, and when specific docu- e
ments you have requested become available. . P
Ve regret the delay in answering your letters » but part of this delay
has been cavsed by the number of your letters and the length of most of :
them. It you wish to send us long letters for purposes of comment or g...,_'
argiameat —_—
QLareement, we hove no objection to receiving them but eannot undericke
to onsver them. Merely to read these letters is time-consuning. Your | =
epecilic reguests for copies of documents, instead of being scattered E“’
through these letters, should be listed separately . in letters of nob ?_‘_““
f; R
more than one page in length. /],i‘—we do—ro rcm.y tojyoumr “1etiers or } "r
i / 3
quc_ationu,mit---is~A—to-—bewunder-stood that_ we. glo not de 5o _because the.tine i
£ ' “‘.
hecessary Lo carry on this co*reslondencc ,'is\ excesslive, z; =
em 1 [ T
i A
Sincerely, W,,-“
_——

JAMIS,B. RIOADS
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